
From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: Fw: Request for Ascent/Mewbourne/Apache hearing date
Date: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:08:50 PM

From: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:04 PM
To: Darin Savage <darin@abadieschill.com>
Cc: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>; Dana Hardy (dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com)
<dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Earl De Brine (edebrine@modrall.com) <edebrine@modrall.com>;
Ernest Padilla <padillalawnm@outlook.com>; Bill Zimsky <bill@abadieschill.com>; Andrew Schill
<andrew@abadieschill.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Ascent/Mewbourne/Apache hearing date
 
Mr. Savage,
 
Assuming that all parties agree, we will continue the cases to September 8 and issue an amended
Pre Hearing Order.  Please file continuances via the portal.
 
Thank you,
 
Bill Brancard
Hearings Bureau Chief
NM Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dep’t
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
505.412.0317 cell
Bill.brancard@state.nm.us
 
 

From: Darin Savage <darin@abadieschill.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 12:11 PM
To: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>
Cc: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>; Dana Hardy (dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com)
<dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Earl De Brine (edebrine@modrall.com) <edebrine@modrall.com>;
Ernest Padilla <padillalawnm@outlook.com>; Bill Zimsky <bill@abadieschill.com>; Andrew Schill
<andrew@abadieschill.com>
Subject: [EXT] Request for Ascent/Mewbourne/Apache hearing date
 
Mr. Brancard,
 
After a number of emails to find a workable date for the parties, we would like to request
Wednesday, Sept. 8, 2021, as the date for the contested hearing involving

mailto:OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us
mailto:Marlene.Salvidrez@state.nm.us


Ascent/Mewbourne/Apache Cases 21393-94 et al. This is the Wednesday before a Sept. 9 scheduled
hearing, and would allow for a Friday if there is need to finish up, since a number of cases are
involved. My apologies for the delay, schedules seemed to be tight over the summer.  
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request,
 
Darin
 

DARIN SAVAGE
Abadie | Schill P.C.

214 McKenzie Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

P | 970.385.4401 :: F | 970.385.4901 :: C | 970.764.8191

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic transmission and
any documents or other writings sent with it constitute
confidential information which is intended only for the named
recipient and which may be legally privileged. If you have
received this communication in error, do not read it. Please reply
to the sender at Abadie & Schill, PC that you have received the
message in error. Then delete it. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of
this communication or any attachment(s) by anyone other than
the named recipient is strictly prohibited.

 
 

On May 11, 2021, at 11:13 AM, Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>
wrote:
 
Mr. Savage:
 
If the parties want to request a different hearing date, they may. We would prefer the
Friday after the scheduled hearing dates, such as July 2 or July 16.
 
Thank you,
 
Bill Brancard

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/RUU1CkRlvJIZpkZKsQt640?domain=signature
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Hearings Bureau Chief
NM Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dep’t
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
505.412.0317 cell
Bill.brancard@state.nm.us
 
 
 

From: Darin Savage <darin@abadieschill.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 7:26 AM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>
Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Dana Hardy
(dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com) <dhardy@hinklelawfirm.com>; Earl De Brine
(edebrine@modrall.com) <edebrine@modrall.com>; Ernest Padilla
<padillalawnm@outlook.com>; Bill Zimsky <bill@abadieschill.com>; Andrew Schill
<andrew@abadieschill.com>
Subject: [EXT] Amended Motion Cases 21393-94
 
 
Mr. Brancard,
 
We respectfully request that the OCD accept for filing Ascent Energy, LLC’s (Amended)
Motion to Replace Former Drilling Engineer with New Drilling Engineer as an Expert
Witness.  The Amended Motion has the proper caption to facilitate filing, along with
the attachments of the Drilling Engineer Exhibits for Cases 21393-94.  
 
I have consulted with Ascent about the June 16 hearing date, and have encountered a
number of scheduling conflicts that would be very difficult to resolve.  One in
particular, Ascent’s key land witness has a family commitment that that would create a
difficult hardship with the June date.  
 
Would it be possible, if you and opposing counsel are open to the request, for counsel
to confer and identify workable dates for the hearing, which can be provided for your
consideration?  
 
I apologize in advance for any inconvenience this request may cause, but fully
appreciate any consideration for being able to work around the conflicts.
 
Thank you,
 
Darin
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DARIN SAVAGE
Abadie | Schill P.C.

214 McKenzie Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

P | 970.385.4401 :: F | 970.385.4901 :: C | 970.764.8191

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic transmission and
any documents or other writings sent with it constitute
confidential information which is intended only for the named
recipient and which may be legally privileged. If you have
received this communication in error, do not read it. Please reply
to the sender at Abadie & Schill, PC that you have received the
message in error. Then delete it. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents of
this communication or any attachment(s) by anyone other than
the named recipient is strictly prohibited.
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